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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 4:15 PM

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; josey.loh@fwd.com

Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SKI564G ~ Our Ref: 1201800013213
DOA: 12/10/2018

Attachments: SKJ564G_LTA. pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle.
Attach a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.
Appreciate your early reply.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6914 6824
E lionel.tan@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg
FwD fff
IHSUI’BI‘ICE
ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.
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10/16/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years);

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Oct 2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
8018F

SKJ564G

No

16 Oct 2018
HYUNDAI

HD AVANTE 1.6 A
Red

2009
G4FC9U618619
KMHDU41BR9U712808
89.7 kW (120 bhp)
$11,943.00

17 Mar 2009

17 Mar 2009

1

$11,943.00

Yes
16 Mar 2019
$5,971.00

16 Mar 2019

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$4,460.00

$185.00

$6,156.00
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10/19/2018

Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Hyundai Avante 1.6A S (OPC) - N.A 27-1ul-2009 1,591 cc - Sedan SOoLD

Don't Miss! Cheap In Market! 1Careful Owner! ( Can Convert To Normal Plate )!Very Low Mileage! Low Depreciation! Original Paintwork! 1deal For
Shot Term Drive Or Renewal 5 Or 10 Years COE! 100% Accide...

Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundal avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avarte,

Posted: 13-0ct2018 S8 0 T i

Hyundai Avante 1.6A $9,600 N.A 20-Feb-2009 1,591 cc 156,000 km Sedan Availabie

Leather Seats, Sport Rim, Reverse Sensar, Well Maintained, Good Buy For Short Term Usage, Good For COE Renewal, Call Before Coming.

Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avante,

Posted: 13-0ct-2018 avante, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Avante 1.6A - N.A 10-Nov-2009 1,591 cc - Sedan SOLD

1 Owner! Lowest Price Tagged And Lowest Depreciation For Hyundai Avante On Sale Now! Original Condition! Best For Short Term Usage Or Good For
COE Renewal Unit! Come View And We Discuss Further, Thank...

Posted: 12-Oct-2018 Tags: 2009 Hyundai Avante, 2009 hyundai avante, Hyundai Avante, hyundai avante, Hyundai, Avarte,
avante, Used Hyundai

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a mateh is found.

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back(123456789)Next » 20 Y results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars,
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insuran

Home  New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance = Article Forum Resources

sparts
. Find

buy used Hyundai, Hyundai Singapore, used Hyundai Singapore, used Hyundai, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Hyundai Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, autherised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car prometions, Visit cur partner sites for job openings for Singapore jols,

All prices and other infor
that this info

real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

mation displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
rmation is accurate, camplete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assurne any responsibility for errers or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 ] |
|
Hyundai Avante 1.6A To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars, |
select from the select from the select from the | ey
20-Feb-2006 search results. search results, search results, |




